12/19/2018 San Diego State University Mail - Follow up

B SAN DIEGO STATE

A UNIVERSITY Tarryn Mento <tmento@kpbs.org>
Follow up
Tania Mercado ﬁ_@dﬂj.ca.gnw Mon, Jul 30, 2018 at 6:31 PM

To: Tarryn Mento <tmento@kpbs.org=>

Tarryn,

The first eight agencies include those with 1,000+ law enforcement officers:

CA Highway Patrol

LA County Sheriff's Department

LAPD

Riverside County Sheriff's Department

San Bernardino County Sheriff's Department
San Diego County Sheriff's Department

San Diego Police Department

San Francisco Police Department

Tania Mercado

Press Secretary

California Department of Justice

Attorney General Xavier Becerra

300 South Spring Street

Los Angeles, CA 90013
-

Facebook.com/XavierBecerra

Twitter.com /AGBecerra

oag.ca.gov

From: Tarryn Mento <tmento@kpbs.org>
Sent: Friday, July 27, 2018 3:21:38 PM

To: Tania Mercado

Subject: Follow up

[Quoted text hidden)]

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally privileged
information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is
prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=b196120b%e&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A16074677259771931828&simpl=msg-f%3A16074677259... 1M1



